

Constitution of the Trap Club

Created October 2015

ARTICLE I: Name

1. The name of this organization shall be Trap Club

ARTICLE II: Purpose

1. To promote safety of the use of firearms.
2. To expand student skill sets.
3. Getting students involved in the community.

ARTICLE III: Membership

1. Open to all Eastern Oregon University students.
2. There is no charge to join the Trap Club.
3. Inactive members will be those who miss two meetings in a term and/or three events in a term.

ARTICLE IV: Officers

President: Will head the meetings and organize events, as well as keep in close contact with advisor and members.

Vice President: Will assist the president in their duties and will head the meetings when the president is absent.

Secretary: Will record club minutes and events.

Treasurer: Will control the funds of the club, keep track of the money from fundraisers.

Communication Officer: They are in charge of communication with members. They are also in charge of advertising the club and events.

Termination will anonymous among the club for termination and restatement of members. In case of an even vote, officers will hold a private meeting and vote among themselves.

ARTICLE V: Financial Provisions

Three signatures one of the president, treasurer, and advisor will be required for all payments.

ARTICLE VI: Officers of the Organization

1. Term of office should be three terms (Fall, Winter, Spring).
2. It shall be the duty of the President to lead meetings and organize events, as well as keep in close contact with advisor and member.
3. It shall be the duty of the Vice-President to assist the president in their duties and will head the meetings when the president is absent or in need of assistance.
4. It shall be the duty of the Secretary to record club minutes and keep record of club events.
5. It shall be the duty of the Treasurer to control the funds of the club, keep track of the money from fundraisers.
6. It shall be the duty of the Communication Officer to communicate with members and advertise the club and events and promote new membership.
7. Inactive members will be those who miss two meetings in a term and/or three events in a term.

ARTICLE IX: Elections

Time of election will be at the end of spring term. A week notice will be given before election.

Anonymous vote based on participation as well as motivation.

Eligibility to vote (only Eastern students can be voting members of a campus club).

ARTICLE XI: Meetings

The meeting will be held the first Wednesday of the month.

Special meeting will be called by the president or vice president three days in advance. The message will be dispersed by the communication officer.

Six student must be present at meeting in order to transact business legally. Only Eastern students can be voting members of a campus club.

ARTICLE XII: Statement of Non-Discrimination

The practices and policies of Trap Club do not:

Exclude from being hired, or otherwise discriminate against any individual with respect to his/her compensation, terms, condition or privileges of employment, because of such individual's race, color, creed, religion, age, sex, Disabled Veteran or Vietnam Veteran.

Exclude or expel from membership or limit membership because of such individual's race, color, creed, religion, age, sex, national origin, handicap, sexual orientation or status as a Disabled Veteran or Vietnam Era Veteran*.

* Amendment to Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972. The Senate amendment amends Section 901(a) of the Education Amendments of 1972 (Public Law 92-318, 86 Stat. 373), relating to the prohibition of sex discrimination to provide that Section 901 shall not apply to membership practices of: certain social fraternities and social sororities consisting primarily of students in attendance at an institution of higher education; and voluntary youth service organizations including the YMCA, the YWCA, Girl Scouts, Campfire Girls and Boy Scouts, the membership of which traditionally has been limited to persons of one sex and to persons 19 years of age or less.

ARTICLE XIII: Amendments

Amendments must be presented to the Executive Council for approval before they may be submitted to the organization for vote.

Provision for notice - it is suggested that notice be given the membership regarding a proposed amendment to the constitution one meeting prior to the actual vote.

The constitution may be amended by a 2/3 majority vote of the membership at the first meeting of the organization at which a quorum is present, following the approval of the amendment of the Executive Council.

Amendments must be approved by the Student Affairs Committee.

ARTICLE XIII: Enaction Clause

This constitution shall become effective upon approval by the Center for Student Involvement.